4/26/2015 Nunawt Water Board Mail - RE: 1BH-PSC 1516 Coral Harbour Tank No. 3 Repairs
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RE: 1BH-PSC1516 Coral Harbour Tank No. 3 Repairs

1 message

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Tue, Apr 14, 2015 at 10:54 AM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Dave Mosher <dave@mosher.ca>, "Ansari, Mohammed"

<MAnsari@gov.nu.ca>, "Faragalli, lole" <lole.Faragalli@stantec.com>, Carolyn Paulen
<carolyn@inukshukconstruction.ca>

Hi Sonia,
Please find attached amendment. Carolyn will look after the $30 payment.

We need to fast track this one. We will require to proceed the test late August or September.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Marc Losier

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Dave Mosher; Ansari, Mohammed; Faragalli, Iole
Subject: Re: 1BH-PSC1516 Coral Harbour Tank No. 3 Repairs
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Hi Marc

Provided that the quantity of water you use is below (or equal) to the quantity of water granted by the Licence
(1,900 cum), you don't need an amendment.

The Project SCP applies; the type of waste involved and the disposal methods are detailed in the Application, so
it is fine.

Regards

Sonia
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On Sat, Apr 11, 2015 at 5:33 AM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Sonia,

If we use the same water to test the second tank before dumpingit, would that be ok?

Please advise.

Marc Losier, G.S.C.
Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272
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Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes @nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Marc Losier

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Dave Mosher; Ansari, Mohammed; Faragalli, Iole
Subject: Re: 1BH-PSC1516 Coral Harbour Tank No. 3 Repairs

Hi Marc

According to 1BH-PSC 1516 you are granted 1,900 cubic metres of water use, per one year, if you need
additional volume of water (1,350 cum of water), the Licence requires an amendment in order to include that
wolume.

Regards

Sonia

On Fri, Apr 10, 2015 at 5:55 AM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Sonia and Phyllis,

We just got the contract to repair an additional tank in Coral Harbour. The tank is an existing gasoline tank with a
capacity of 1,350,000 litres. We will need to hydrostatic test the tank on completion. The test would be
performed in September.

Can we use the water permit 1BH-PSC1516 to perform this task or do we need to provide another amendment?

Please advse.

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762
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100401-Application_for_Water_Licence_Amendment-OEDE-edited130401 Coral Harbour
Amendment No. 2 Filled Signed .pdf
122K
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